
SAHUARITA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Office of the Chief Financial Officer

April 26, 2024
ADDENDUM #2

RFP 2024-1 Child Nutrition Programs

In regard to the Request for Proposal (RFP) issued April 5, 2024, note the following clarifications, changes
and/or additions. NOMORE QUESTIONS WILL BE ACCEPTED

Question 1:
So that projected food service program growth is consistent, please provide actual USDA Meal Claims by
school for the 2023-2024 Academic Year as well as the 2023 Summer claims for any meals served for,

o Seamless Summer Feeding Option or SFSP
o CACFP

o Please provide the number of corresponding Operating Days is the days are not listed on the
Claim sheets.

Answer 1:
Answered on Addendum 1 – Question 1/Answer 1
The Operating Days are listed on the Claims sheets attached to the solicitation.

Question 2:
Please provide the District’s overall Average Daily Attendance (ADA) percentage that all FSMCs will use for
proforma development.

Answer 2:
ADA is listed on the Claims sheets attached to the solicitation.

Question 3:
Please provide context regarding the two Day Care centers or Head Start programs for which food service is
provided.  Please provide the number of students, daily meals, and a total revenue amount which all FSMC’s are
to use in developing a proforma.

Answer 3:
Answered on Addendum 1 – Question 3/Answer 3

Question 4:
If Catering or Vending programs are offered, please provide an annual revenue total for all FSMC’s to use in
developing a proforma.

Answer 4:
Answered on Addendum 1 – Question 4/Answer 4
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Question 5:
Student Enrollment data by school for the 2026, 2027, 2028 and 2029 School Years.

Answer 5:
The District projects flat enrollment each year.

Question 6:
Any District Expenses the Food Service Program covers including,

o SFA Employee Wages
o SFA Employee Benefits
o SFA Direct Expenses
o SFA Indirect Expenses

Answer 6:
Please refer to Section 7 / Attachment 7.2 / Page 46
Please refer to Section 8 / Exhibits / Pages 71 – 74

Question 7:
Are there any costs billed outside of the Billing Rates listed in the FSMC renewal.  If so, please provide details.

Answer 7:
No

Question 8:
Please clarify the requested investment of $5,000.  Is that an annual amount to equally $25,000 over 5 years or
the total investment of $5,000?

Answer 8:
Total investment of $5,000.

Question 9:
Does the SFA provide vehicle(s) for deliveries to the schools or whether the FSMC must provide the vehicle(s).

Answer 9:
SFA provides vehicle(s) for the FSMC deliveries.

Question 10:
Is there any current equipment from current FSMC that will be removed in the event there is a change on
FSMC’s?

Answer 10:
No
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Question 11:
Please provide a copy of any current MOU between the SFA and outside entities for which meals are provided.

Answer 11:
Attached

Question 12:
Please provide a copy of the current, State approved FSMC renewal.

Answer 12:
Attached

Thank you,

Lizette Huie
Chief Financial Officer
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May 4, 2023 
 

CTD#10-02-30 
 

Lizette Huie 
Chief Financial Officer 
Sahuarita Unified District 
350 W. Sahuarita Road 
Sahuarita, Arizona 85629 

         
Dear Ms. Huie, 
 
Your Food Service Management Company (FSMC) contract renewal amendment with 
Southwest Foodservice Excellence, LLC from July 1, 2023, to June 30, 2024, has been 
approved by the Arizona Department of Education (ADE). Your contract file is now complete 
for the 2023-2024 school year. According to ADE records, this is the 4th and final renewal for the 
original contract which became effective on June 27, 2019. 
 
ADE reserves the right to review a material change for compliance with the original solicitation 
documents in the interest of open and fair competition.  
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at (602) 364-2205 or by 
email at HNSContracts@azed.gov 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Phil Grant 
 
Phil Grant 
Contracts Management Officer 
Health and Nutrition Services 
Arizona Department of Education 
 

http://www.azed.gov/
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